
P a g e  | 1 
March 28, 2023 

 

School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
Special Regular Meeting of the Board of Education 

Dr. D. A. Perley Elementary School 
March 28, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

Agenda 

 
 
Call to Order 
 
Land Acknowledgement 
With gratitude, we acknowledge that School District 51 resides on the unceded traditional territory of the 
Interior Salish people. We also acknowledge the enduring presence of all First Nations, Inuit and Métis people. 
May we always live and care for these lands with respect. 
 
Adoption of Agenda 
  
Business Items 

 
1. Proposed School Calendars (Attachment) 

 
MOTION: “That the Board approve the proposed school calendars for the 2023/24, 2024/25, and 

2025/26 school years.” 
 

2. Capital Projects (Attachment) 
• Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2023/24-CPSD51- 01 (Attachment) 

 
MOTION: “THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 51 (Boundary) approve having all 

three readings of the Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2023/24-CPSD51- 01 in this one meeting.” 
 
 

MOTION: “THAT School District No. 51 (Boundary) Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2023/24- CPSD51- 01 be 
given first reading.” 

 
 

MOTION: “THAT School District No. 51 (Boundary) Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2023/24- CPSD51- 01 be 
given second reading.” 

 
 

MOTION: “THAT School District No. 51 (Boundary) Capital Plan Bylaw No. 2023/24- CPSD51- 01, be 
given third reading, reconsidered, and finally passed and adopted on this 28th day of March 
2023.” 

 
 
Next Board Meeting:   April 18, 2023 

6:00 p.m. 
    Boundary Learning Center, Midway, BC   
 
Adjournment 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
CHRISTINA LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PROPOSED SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 47 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:28 am 
Lunch  12:00 pm – 12:50 pm 
Dismissal 3:15 pm 
Recess   10:30 am - 10:45 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
WALKER DEVELOPMENT CENTRE SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 

August 28 District Professional Development Day 

August 29 District Professional Development Day 

September 5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 

8 Friday - School in Session 

October 9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January 8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 

March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

April 1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 

5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days 6 

Number of Administrative Days 1 

Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins)    6 hrs 45 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 4 hrs 

Total Instructional Time Alternate School Variation 

School Commences 9:00 am 

Lunch  12:00 pm – 12:45 pm 

Dismissal 3:45 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
DR. D. A. PERLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day 6 hrs 47 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:28 am 
Recess 10:30 am - 10:45 am 
Lunch 12:00 pm - 12:50 pm 
Dismissal 3:15 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
GRAND FORKS SECONDARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 13 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 375 min/day 
School Commences 8:17 am 
Lunch  12:42 pm – 1:30 pm 
Dismissal 3:30 pm 
Minutes in each block (secondary) 3 periods @ 85 min, 1 period @ 120 min 
Minutes between blocks (secondary) 5 min 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
JOHN A. HUTTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 50 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:30 am 
Lunch  12:00 pm-12:53 pm 
Dismissal 3:20 pm 
Recess  2:05 pm - 2:20 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 37 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:35 am 
Lunch 12:30 pm - 1:10 pm 
Dismissal 3:12 pm 
Recess 10:15 am -10:30 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
BOUNDARY CENTRAL SECONDARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day 7 hrs 15 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 375 min/day 
School Commences 8:15 am 
Lunch  11:35 am – 12:20 pm 
Dismissal 3:30 pm 
Minutes in each block (secondary) 3 periods @ 95 min, 1 period @ 90 min 
Minutes between blocks (secondary) am: 10 min and pm: 5 min 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
WEST BOUNDARY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 

August 28 District Professional Development Day 

August 29 District Professional Development Day 

September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 

March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 

 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 

Number of Administrative Days     1 

Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 12 min 

Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 7 hrs 30 min
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 

School Commences 8:19 am
Lunch  12:30 pm – 1:30 pm
Dismissal 3:31 pm
Recess   10:00 am – 10:30 am

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
BEAVERDELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2023 – 2024 

Month Day 

August 28 District Professional Development Day 

August 29 District Professional Development Day 

September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 

March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 

 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 

Number of Administrative Days     1 

Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 12 min 

Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 7 hrs 30 min
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 

School Commences 8:20 am
Lunch  12:00 pm – 1:00 pm
Dismissal 3:17 pm
Recess   10:15 am – 10:30 am

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
BIG WHITE COMMUNITY SCHOOL 

SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2023 – 2024 

Month Day 
August 28 District Professional Development Day 
August 29 District Professional Development Day 
September  5 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 8 Friday - School in Session 

October  9 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
13 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
December 21 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  8 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 19 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 
March 14 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April  1 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 2 School re-opens after Spring Vacation 
 5 Friday - School in Session 

May 20 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
24 Friday - School in Session 

June 27 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
28 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins)  7 hrs 2 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours)   7 hrs 30 min 
Total Instructional Time  342 min/day 
School Commences 8:19 am 
Lunch (start and end time) 12:00 pm – 12:50 pm  
Dismissal 3:21 pm 
Recess (start and end time)  10:30 am – 11:00 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
 CHRISTINA LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

PROPOSED SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 47 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:28 am 
Lunch  12:00 pm – 12:50 pm 
Dismissal 3:15 pm 
Recess  10:30 - 10:45 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
Walker Development Centre SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 

August 26 District Professional Development Day 

August 27 District Professional Development Day 

September 3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 
Tuesday to Friday this week) 

6 Friday - School in Session 

30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 
session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

October 4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 

December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January 6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 

March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 

April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days 6 

Number of Administrative Days 1 

Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins)  6 hrs 45 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 4 hrs 

Total Instructional Time Alternate School Variation 

School Commences 9:00 am 

Lunch (start and end time) 12:00 pm – 12:45 pm 

Dismissal 3:45 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



  School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
DR. D. A. PERLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day 6 hrs 47 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 7 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 342 mins/day 
School Commences 8:28 am 
Recess 10:30 am – 10:45 am 
Lunch 12:00 pm – 12:50 pm 
Dismissal 3:15 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
GRAND FORKS SECONDARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 13 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 375 min/day 
School Commences 8:17am 
Lunch 12:42 pm – 1:30 pm 
Dismissal 3:30 pm 
Minutes in each block (secondary) 3 periods @ 85 min, 1 period @ 120 min 
Minutes between blocks (secondary) 5 min 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
JOHN A. HUTTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 50 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:30 am 
Lunch 12:00 pm -12:53 pm 
Dismissal 3:20 pm 
Recess 2:05 pm – 2:20 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
 GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 37 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:35 am 
Lunch 12:30 pm - 1:10 pm 
Dismissal 3:12 pm 
Recess 10:15 am - 10:30 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
 BOUNDARY CENTRAL SECONDARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day 7 hrs 15 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 375 min/day 
School Commences 8:15 am 
Lunch 11:35 am – 12:20 pm 
Dismissal 3:30 pm 
Minutes in each block (secondary) 3 periods @ 95 min, 1 period @ 90 min 
Minutes between blocks (secondary) am: 10 mins and pm: 5 min 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
 WEST BOUNDARY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 

August 26 District Professional Development Day 

August 27 District Professional Development Day 

September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 
Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 6 Friday - School in Session 

30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 
session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 

December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 

March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 

April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 

Number of Administrative Days     1 

Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 12 min 

Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 7 hrs 30 min
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 

School Commences 8:19 am
Lunch  12:30 pm – 1:30 pm
Dismissal 3:31 pm
Recess  10:00 am – 10:30 am

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
 BEAVERDELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2024 – 2025 

Month Day 

August 26 District Professional Development Day 

August 27 District Professional Development Day 

September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 
Tuesday to Friday this week) 

 6 Friday - School in Session 

30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 
session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 

December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 

March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 

April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 

Number of Administrative Days     1 

Length of School Day (i.e. 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 12 mins 

Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 7 hrs 30 min
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 

School Commences 8:20 am
Lunch  12:00 pm – 1:00 pm
Dismissal 3:17 pm
Recess  10:15 am – 10:30 am

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
 BIG WHITE COMMUNITY SCHOOL 

SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2024 – 2025 

Month Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
August 27 District Professional Development Day 
September  3 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
 6 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October  4 Friday - School in Session 

14 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
18 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

15 Friday - School in Session 
December 19 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  6 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 17 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

21 Friday - School in Session 
March 13 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

31 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
April 18 Good Friday 

21 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
25 Friday - School in Session 

May 19 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
23 Friday - School in Session 

June 26 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
27 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins)  7 hrs, 2 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours)  7 hrs 30 min 
Total Instructional Time  342 min/day 
School Commences 8:19 am 
Lunch  12:00 pm – 12:50 pm  
Dismissal 3:21 pm 
Recess  10:30 am – 11:00 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
CHRISTINA LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

PROPOSED SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 47 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:28 am 
Lunch (start and end time) 12:00 pm – 12:50 pm 
Dismissal 3:15 pm 
Recess  10:30 am - 10:45 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
Walker Development Centre SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 

August 25 District Professional Development Day 

August 26 District Professional Development Day 

September 2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 

5 Friday - School in Session 

30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 

December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January 5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 

March 19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 

10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days 6 

Number of Administrative Days 1 

Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins)   6 hrs 45 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 4 hrs 

Total Instructional Time Alternate School Variation 

School Commences 9:00 am 

Lunch 12:00 pm – 12:45 pm 

Dismissal 3:45 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
DR. D. A. PERLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day 6 hrs 47 min 
Minutes of Operation 7 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 342 mins/day 
School Commences 8:28 am 
Recess 10:30 am – 10:45 am 
Lunch 12:00 pm – 12:50 pm 
Dismissal 3:15 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
GRAND FORKS SECONDARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 13 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 375 min/day 
School Commences 8:17 am 
Lunch 12:42 pm – 1:30 pm 
Dismissal 3:30 pm 
Minutes in each block (secondary) 3 periods @ 85 min, 1 period @ 120 min 
Minutes between blocks (secondary) 5 min 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
JOHN A. HUTTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 342 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 45 min 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:30 am 
Lunch 12:00 pm - 12:53 pm 
Dismissal 3:20 pm 
Recess 2:05 pm - 2:20 pm 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
GREENWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 6 hrs 37 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day 
School Commences 8:35 am 
Lunch 12:30 pm - 1:10 pm 
Dismissal 3:12 pm 
Recess 10:15 am - 10:30 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
BOUNDARY CENTRAL SECONDARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day 7 hrs 15 mins 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8 hrs 
Total Instructional Time 375 min/day 
School Commences 8:15 am 
Lunch 11:35 am – 12:20 pm 
Dismissal 3:30 pm 
Minutes in each block (secondary) 3 periods @ 95 min, 1 period @ 90 min 
Minutes between blocks (secondary) am: 10 min and pm: 5 min 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
WEST BOUNDARY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 

August 25 District Professional Development Day 

August 26 District Professional Development Day 

September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 

30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 

December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 

March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 

10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 

Number of Administrative Days     1 

Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 12 min 

Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8:00 am – 3:30 pm
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day  

School Commences 8:19 pm
Lunch  12:30 pm – 1:30 pm
Dismissal 3:31 pm
Recess  10:00 am – 10:30 am

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
BEAVERDELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2025 – 2026 

Month Day 

August 25 District Professional Development Day 

August 26 District Professional Development Day 

September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 

30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 

November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 

December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 

January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 

February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 

March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 

April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 

10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 

26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 

Number of Days of Instruction 156 

Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 

Number of Administrative Days     1 

Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins) 7 hrs 12 mins 

Minutes of Operation (Office Hours) 8:00 am – 3:30 pm
Total Instructional Time 342 min/day  

School Commences 8:20 am
Lunch  12:00 pm – 1:00 pm
Dismissal 3:17 pm
Recess  10:15 am – 10:30 am

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



School District No. 51 (Boundary) 
BIG WHITE COMMUNTIY SCHOOL 

SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2025 – 2026 

Month Day 
August 25 District Professional Development Day 
August 26 District Professional Development Day 
September   2 School Opening Day - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. (Schools in session 

Tuesday to Friday this week) 
  5 Friday - School in Session 
30 Observance of National Day of Truth and Reconciliation (Schools in 

session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
October 3 Friday - School in Session 

13 Thanksgiving Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
17 Friday - School in Session 

Provincial Professional Development Day - TBC 
November 11 Remembrance Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

14 Friday - School in Session 
December 18 Last day of classes before Winter Vacation 
January  5 School Re-Opens after Winter Vacation 
February 16 Family Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

20 Friday - School in Session 
March  19 Last day of classes before Spring Vacation 
April 6 Easter Monday (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 

7 School Re-Opens after Spring Vacation 
10 Friday - School in Session 

May 18 Victoria Day (Schools in session Tuesday to Friday this week) 
22 Friday - School in Session 

June 25 Last Day for Students - dismissal at 11:30 a.m. 
26 Administrative Day 

Days in Session 163 
Number of Days of Instruction 156 
Number of Non-Instructional Days     6 
Number of Administrative Days     1 
Length of School Day (i.e., 6 hrs 45 mins)  7 hrs 2 min 
Minutes of Operation (Office Hours)  7 hrs 30 min 
Total Instructional Time  342 min/day 
School Commences 8:19 am 
Lunch  12:00 pm – 12:50 pm  
Dismissal 3:21 pm 
Recess  10:30 am – 11:00 am 

School is closed on Friday unless otherwise noted. 

Agenda



Briefing Note 
Annual Five-year Capital Plan Approval 

 
 
The Board prepares an Annual Five-year Capital Plan for submission to the Ministry of Education and Child 
Care each year, which may include requests for funding for capital projects under the following programs: 
Major Capital Programs:  

• Seismic Mitigation Program (SMP) 
• School Expansion Program (EXP) 

• School Replacement Program (REP) 
• Rural Districts Program (RDP) 

 
Minor Capital Programs: 

• School Enhancement Program (SEP) 
• Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP) 
• Bus Acquisition Program (BUS) 

• Playground Equipment Program (PEP) 
• Building Envelope Program (BEP) 

 
The Ministry issues Capital Plan Response Letters to districts in early March identifying which submission 
requests have been approved. Boards of Education are then required to adopt a Capital Bylaw for the 
approved Capital Plan (see attached). 
 
The following tables outline the submission requests included in SD51’s 2023/2024 Annual Five-year 
Capital Plan submission in September 2022, including which projects were approved for funding per our 
Capital Plan Response Letter received on March 9/2023.   
 
 
 

PROGRAM/ 
Site(s) 

 
Project 

APPROVED 

School Enhancement Program (SEP): 
Total funding requested: $1,200,000 

 

 GFSS, BCSS, DAPE, JAHE, WBES, 
WDC 

Exterior wall system and HVAC upgrades  

 BCSS Roof replacement (Area 3) $200,000 
 GFSS, DAPE, WBES Exterior (building envelope) upgrades $200,000 
 GFSS, BCSS, Hutton HVAC upgrades, including ventilators and 

cooling units 
$515,000 

 GFSS, DAPE, JAHE, GES Accessibility upgrades  
Carbon Neutral Capital Program (CNCP): 
Total funding requested: $298,000 

 

 BCSS Roof insulation  
 BCSS, Hutton, GES Building controls  
 All sites Electrical audit $213,000 
Playground Equipment Program (PEP): 
Total funding requested: 165,000 

 

 Perley Elementary Playground resurfacing and addition of 
accessible playground equipment 

$195,000 

 
No projects were submitted under the Bus Acquisition or Building Envelope programs, and no major 
Capital Program requests were submitted for 2023/2024.  
 
Once the Capital Bylaw is adopted by the Board, all approved projects identified above can proceed to 
design, tender and construction, and are to be completed by March 31/2024. 

Agenda



Capital Plan Bylaw  March 2023  
 

CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 2023/24-CPSD51-01 
CAPITAL PLAN 2023/24 

 
WHEREAS in accordance with section 142 of the School Act, the Board of Education of School District 
No. 51 (Boundary) (hereinafter called the “Board”) has submitted a capital plan to the Minister of 
Education (hereinafter called the "Minister") and the Minister has approved the capital plan or has 
approved a capital plan with modifications, 
 
NOW THEREFORE in accordance with section 143 of the School Act, the Board has prepared this 
Capital Bylaw and agrees to do the following: 
 

(a) Authorize the Secretary-Treasurer to execute a capital project funding agreement(s) related to the 
capital project(s) contemplated by the capital plan or the capital plan with modifications; 

(b) Upon ministerial approval to proceed, commence the capital project(s) and proceed diligently 
and use its best efforts to complete each capital project substantially as directed by the Minister; 

(c) Observe and comply with any order, regulation, or policy of the Minister as may be applicable to 
the Board or the capital project(s); and, 

(d) Maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to the 
affairs of the capital project(s), as may be prescribed by the Minister. 

 
NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows: 
 

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board for the 2023/24 Capital Plan as approved by the Minister, to 
include the supported capital project(s) specified in the letter addressed to the Secretary-
Treasurer and Superintendent, dated March 9, 2023, is hereby adopted. 

 
2. This Capital Bylaw may be cited as School District No. 51 (Boundary) Capital Bylaw No. 

2023/24-CPSD51-01. 
 
READ A FIRST TIME THE 18th DAY OF MARCH 2023; 
READ A SECOND TIME THE 18th DAY OF MARCH 2023; 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED THE 18th DAY OF MARCH 2023. 

 
 _________________________________ 
 Board Chair 
 APPLY CORPORATE SEAL 

 
 _________________________________ 
 Secretary-Treasurer 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 51 (Boundary) Capital Bylaw No. 
2023/24-CPSD51-01 adopted by the Board the 18th day of March 2023. 

 
 
 _________________________________ 
 Secretary-Treasurer 

Agenda


	1 Proposed Calendars 2023-24.pdf
	Day
	ADP2E5C.tmp
	Day

	ADPAF84.tmp
	Day

	ADP10B1.tmp
	Day

	ADP71FE.tmp
	Day

	ADPE7DC.tmp
	Day

	Proposed BWCS School Calendar 23 24.pdf
	Day


	1 Proposed Calendars 2024-25.pdf
	Day
	ADP31E5.tmp
	Day

	ADPA14B.tmp
	Day

	ADP163E.tmp
	Day

	ADPB32C.tmp
	Day

	ADP6274.tmp
	Day

	Proposed BWCS School Calendar 24 25 .pdf
	Day


	1 Proposed Calendars 2025-26.pdf
	Day
	ADP3E3A.tmp
	Day

	ADPC86B.tmp
	Day

	ADP3197.tmp
	Day

	ADPCCCF.tmp
	Day

	ADP8C78.tmp
	Day

	Proposed BWCS School Calendar 25 26.pdf
	Day





